
• From: Nelson, side NWS -[ lT"(?__ _JJ_-.= _,,_...t-,l L_.,._., _ l=_eSent: Sunday;.May02;.1899 6:01 PM it_.,,_t ..,. 4-,,_C._.
To:. .... Freedman, JonathanR NW$; Gentry,Wanda F NW8; Cooke, PaulW NW8
:Cc:. Soule,LesterE NWS;Amdne,W.BrettNWS; Cagney, PatrickT NWS',Carton,DavidA NWS;

: Duncan;JosephCNWS
• Subject: RE: TurnBasin#3 project,takingmaterialto 3rd runwayPort site

• . . , . .

___an!wepresume:thatthe material isgoing uplZand?Whendoesthe work occur? Siri

:---Original Message----
From: __r_eedman_ Jonathan R NW8
Sent: .: •Friday,April 30, '1999U4:15 :
To:. _ :Gentry Wanda F NWS;Cooke,PaulW.NWS
Cc: ' Soule,LesterE NWS;.Amrine;W BrettNWS;Cagney,PatrickT NWS; Carton,DavidA NWS;Nelson,Siri
• C.NWS; Duncan,JosephC NWS

Subject:..RE: Turn Basin#3 project,takingmaterialto3rdrunwayPortsite

:From:-__ NWS "
Sent: _-F_'_, _h3-30_'_1999 1:04PM.
To: : Cooks, PauLW NWS

' Co:" • 8oule, Lester'ENW8; Amdne,W emtt.hlWS;Cagney,PatdckT NWS; Carton,David A NWS;Freedman,JonathanR NWS;
Nelson.SialC NVVS;DuncathJosephC NWS .

Subject: RE: TurnBasin#3 project,takingmateda!to3N runwayportsite

Paul: : I've.talkedwithSirianclTom Muellerabout.this.Myinitialthoughtswere thatwe needto maintainour
• objectiVtyat allcostsandthat it mightbeseenthatissuanceofa permitin orderto get anadvantegeousdisposal

• sitemightsomehowcompromise;that.Thispermitdeclsionisreceivingalmostunprecedentedpublicscrutiny,and
.... a _ m=ed moreof na a ce tn The factth " 'itmightnot Iookgood,.butth t'sad "tt ly ia ppe ran th g. at it isnt "verymuch •

- doesn'_matter- becauseifthey:placeevena litUe:matedalinwetlands,we have threatenedto suspendprocessing
thepermitgiventheirpast.violationsoutthere: " "

However(they key pointsare:reallythefollowing:1)sincethe disposalwilllikelytakeplacebeforewe makea
=. decision,•whichwouldbe fallof "99 atthe earliest,itmusttakeplaceon uplands.We havenojurisdic!io.nover

uplandS,andthe Port wouldbedoingthisattheir5v_nriSK,justas-tney've_ooTre-/or_e _ .... -_-....

2) :It:isKingCounty'sresponsibility.tofinda siteforthematerial,correct?Siri,saidthat ifso,we don'thavea lot to
say aboutwhat they decidetodo with thematerial.;flit is clearlyKingCountys responsibility,we can't reallytell
themanyth ngeitherway. Sid'sopinionIs,itwouldbe worseto ask them notto take it to the airportthansay
-nothingat all.

So, thisdoesnotappear tobe somethingthat compromisestheDE'sdecisions.

Jonathan.

.-.\= 1 •Paul: . ..
./_: :.. . .

:/ Froma Real Estate Divisionstandpointthe Portwill needtoconveyto KingCounty a temporarydisposal
_,, i_/: easementto co_,erthe period0f time from theCountys Certifyingall the LER availableto the COE untilcompletion
"_. k*"' _ ofconstruction.The deedwillneedto containa legaldescriptionofthearea the Port isproviding,accompaniedby
_u_ _._f an exhibitmapdelineatingthe area beingmadeavailable.The exhibitmapwould alsoneedto beattachedto theV _._ [ Countys certlficatlonof landsdocumenL •
e" ,*"\: . : . . - . "

,_; " '. Suggestyoureach a decisionsoonon.whatcourseof actionyouwill be taking regardingthe disposalsite,so I can
/" "- work.the real estate issueswith the County.

Wanda

--Original Message-,- :
From: Cooke, PaulW NWS
Sent: Friday,Apdl301:199910;18AM
To: Freedman,JonathanR NWS; Nelson,SiriC NWS;Gentry,WandaF NWS
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I (

Co: Soule,Lester E NV_/S:Amrine,W BrettNWS;Cagney,PatrickT NWS
Subject: TurnBasin#3 project,takingmateralto 3rdrunwayPortsite

Dearfolks:This summerwe wilLbebuildinga Section1135 habitat.restorationprojectcalledOuwamishRiver,
Turnin_Basin#3:. It involvesibuildinga newcreek;channelfor Hamm Creek, a littlecreekthatflowsintothe lelt
banl<o_:theDuwamishRiverjust_a.fewmiles=fromouroffice. Oursponsoris KingCounty,andtheprojecthas
muchsupportfromthe agenciesandnoknownopposition.Inthe processof creatingthe new,improvedchannel,
we Willneedtofinda disposalarea for about60,000cubicyardsof material. Today urettandI hada meetingwith
Portofficialsthat•haveresponsibilityfor building,the3rd runwayprojectandthey appear.to,reallywant thematerial.
(Theywill testsomematerialOntheirown,but_¢ShouldbeoKaymrthem.) we ta=Keoa limeaoou[schedules,
truc_ perhour,haulroutes;etc, andthereseemstobe nos gnificantproblems This isa naturalcollaborationfor
theCorpsandthe Port. The Corpshasmaterialthatitwantstodisposeof and the Porthasa needfor iL If this
worksout, thendisposingthe materialonPortlandshouldlowerthe costof the Section1735 projectbymaybe
$200,000, andpossiblymuchmore. We wouldhavea shorthauldistanceand nodisposalfees.

Outof ourconversationthismorningtwoquestionscameup. Herethey are:

Question#1. OurRegulatory_Branchis presentiywrestlingwiththequestionof whetherornotto issuea permitfor
theconstructionof the3rd RunwayProject.If we usea 3rd Runwaysitefor disposalof material,wouldwe be

compromisingourabilityto issueanunprejudiceddecisionon thepermit? I wouldthinkthatwe wouldnotfor the
followingmasons" 1) it'son land•that the Portcontrolsnow,2) thePorthad materialhauledto thissitelastyear,
and3) even60,000 cubicyardsis a meredropinthebucketforwhatthe Port needs(lessthan0.5%). This
seemslikea questionthatJonathan and Siri needto answer.

Question#2. Assumingthat itis okayto collaboratewiththePort andusetheir disposalsite,thenwhatvery
simpleagreementcouldwe usewiththe Portto makethishappen. Couldwe justusea memorandumof
agreementor understandingthat.the.Portand.Corpscouldsign? Do"we have a modelforsomethinglikethis?
Thisseems likeaquestton thatWandaand Slri needto answer

Hopewe can makethishappen andsavethe projectbigbucks.

Paul
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